From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul

To: James Keating; John M. Boehler; Rachel Sorelle
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul
Subject: RE: 1143 Woodbridge St.
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: 1143 Woodbridge RLH RR 21-8.pdf
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Good morning Sirs,

As discussed in the hearing on January 12, you’d requested a copy of the resolution that will go in
front of Council on January 27. It is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions or need
anything further. For your reference I've also attached a copy of the letter sent last week on my
behalf by Mai Vang.

Thank you,
Joanna
Joanna Zimny
* Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
oo Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P:612-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www,StPaul.gov
ﬁ Please consider the environment befare printing this email

From: James Keating <James@jbf.bz>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:55 AM

To: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; John M. Boehler <jboehler@houser-law.com>; Rachel Sorelle
<rachel@jbf.bz>

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
<reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny,

Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)

<joe.vannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (Cl-StPaul)
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File #: RLH RR 21-8, Version: 2

Making finding on the appealed substantial abatement ordered for 1143 WOODBRIDGE STREET in Council
File RLH RR 20-7.

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted RLH RR 20-7 on July 8, 2020 which granted 180 days to repair the
structure, correct all of the deficiencies listed in the Order to Abate Nuisance Building and the Code
Compliance Report at 1143 Woodbridge Street; and

WHEREAS, the Legislative Hearing Officer reviewed this case on January 12, 2021 to determine if the owner
and/or responsible party abated the nuisance conditions and found these conditions were not abated, but
recommends continuing the $5,000 performance deposit as project is 90% complete and recommends

granting to May 1, 2020 to complete project and receive code compliance certificate, noting the property must
be maintained; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Saint Paul City Council adopts the finding of the legislative hearing officer that the
nuisance condition is not abated, continues the performance deposit and grants to May 1, 2021 to finish the
nuisance abatement at this property.
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City OF SAINT PAUL

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
310 CITY HALL
15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD
SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615
Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer
EMAIL: legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
PHONE: (651) 266-8560 FAX: (651) 266-8574

January15, 2021

John M. Boehler, Attorney at Law James Keating

Houser & Allison, APC

o/b/o Bayview Loan Servicing

350 Hwy 7, Ste. 216

Excelsior MN 55331 VIA EMAIL: james@jbf.bz

VIA EMAIL: jboehler@houser-law.com

Re:  Making Finding the Order to raze and remove the structure at 1143 Woodbridge Street

Dear Mr. Keating and Mr. Boehler:

This is to confirm that on January 12, 2021 at the Legislative Hearing, Marcia Moermond recommended
that the City Council continue your $5,000 performance deposit and grant to May 1, 2021 to complete
project and receive the code compliance certificate. Please note that the property must continue to be
maintained.

If you wish to contest to this recommendation and give live testimony remotely the City Council Public
Hearing is scheduled for January 27, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. However, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we will
not be holding public hearings in person. Please contact me at 651-266-8515

or legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us to let our staff know before noon. If I don’t hear from you, I will
assume you are not appealing further.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 651-266-8515.
Sincerely,

Is/
Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant

c: Rehab & Removal Staff
Steve Magner — Department of Safety & Inspections, Housing and Code Enforcement Manager
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<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1143 Woodbridge St. - Notice of Hearing Ltr.1-6-21

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Thank you Nathan,

We have these items scheduled to completed this week. | will keep all parties updated as to our
progress.

Regards,

James
JBF

From: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; John M. Boehler <jboehler@houser-
law.com>

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
<reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny,
Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
<joe.vannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; James Keating <James@jbf.bz>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1143 Woodbridge St. - Notice of Hearing Ltr.1-6-21

All,

The house is at 90% completion. | am just waiting on some minor corrections and an approved
permit pulled by a licensed contractor or the homeowner.

Regards,

Nathan Bruhn

Code Compliance Officer

Department of Safety and Inspections
City of Saint Paul

375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

St. Paul, MN 55101

Phone: 651-266-9033

Email: Nathan.Bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us

FY SAINT PAUL

bl MINNESOTA
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:55 AM

To: John M. Boehler <jboehler@houser-law.com>

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
<reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny,
Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul)
<nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.vannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
james@jbf.bz; Moermond, Marcia (Cl-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1143 Woodbridge St. - Notice of Hearing Ltr.1-6-21

Hello Mr. Boehler,
Nathan Bruhn is copied in this email and he is aware of doing an inspection prior to our January 12,
2021 hearing. | will wait to see if a continuance of the matter is necessary.

As to the January 12, 2021 hearing, | will call you into the hearing as well as other participants
between 10 and 12 pm.

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

0: 651-266-8585

F: 651-266-8574

Trer Mot Lovatse mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

My in Arorca

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: John M. Boehler <jboehler@houser-law.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:59 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1143 Woodbridge St. - Notice of Hearing Ltr.1-6-21

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Ms. Vang,

I am handling this matter on behalf of the firm for Ms. Harvey and Mr. Sathre. We are in receipt of
the Notice of Hearing for January 12 and the contractor has been in contact with Nathan Bruhn and
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Reed with the vacant buildings department. | understand they are trying to coordinate an inspection
for the City to confirm he progress of repairs. Given the shortened timeline, if Mr. Bruhn is unable to
inspect the property prior to the January 12 hearing is it possible to obtain a brief adjournment?
Additionally, can you provide the call in information for the January 12 hearing as well as you will
need from us or our contractor? Thank you,

John M. Boehler
Attorney

HOUSER LLp

350 Highway 7, Suite 216
Excelsior, Minnesota 55331
P: (612) 444-1774 F: (612) 444-1773

www.houser-law.com
Offices in Arizona, California, Connecticut, Massachusetts,
Minnesota, Nevada, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, Oregon & Washington

Admitted to Practice in NJ and MN.

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Houser LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact me at jboehler@houser-law.com.
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